Wednesday, February 18, 2009
To: Federal Communications Commission International Division
Re: Surrender of License

From: Daniel Green Chief Broadcast Engineer, Cosumnes River College

The Los Rios Community College District would like to surrender the license for our Fixed Earth Station
under the call sign of E930284 operating in the Domestic Fixed Satellite Service, on the campus of
Cosumnes River College in Sacramento California.

We recently removed this earth station from our property because of non use and to erect a new building
in the space it was occupying.

Thank You

Dan Green

Chief Broadcast Engineer

Cosumnes River College 8401 Center Parkway
Sacramento, Ca 95823

916-691-7289



